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Bergstrasser, Adam C.

From: Varoz, Andrew
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 3:16 PM
To: Bergstrasser, Adam C.
Cc: Romero, Ron
Subject: RE: Fair Heights Bike Blvd Proposal (COA 904305)

Adam, 
 
Please use the Activity numbers in the following order. Let me know if you need anything else. 
 

1. 7357470  ‐ $29,462 
2. 7532470  ‐  $27,805 
3. 7100260  ‐ $8,757 
4. 7506380 ‐ $12,888 
5. 7545310   ‐ $82,000 
6. 7532540 ‐ $116,266 

 

Andrew	G.	Varoz	
Project	Manager	
City	of	Albuquerque	
DMD	‐	Engineering	
(505)	768‐3679	
 

From: Bergstrasser, Adam C.  
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 2:06 PM 
To: Varoz, Andrew 
Cc: Romero, Ron 
Subject: RE: Fair Heights Bike Blvd Proposal (COA 904305) 
 
Hi Andrew, 
 
As we discussed yesterday, can you please tell me what order to use these activity numbers in? 
 
And of course a bi‐weekly construction meeting is a good idea, you got it! 
 
Thanks, 
 

Adam 

 

From: Varoz, Andrew  
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 11:50 AM 
To: Bergstrasser, Adam C. 
Cc: Romero, Ron; Wolfe, Bryan K. 
Subject: RE: Fair Heights Bike Blvd Proposal (COA 904305) 
 
Adam, 
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This looks good to me. I’ve attached an email that has the listed activity numbers for this project. Once this work is schedule 
can you please let me know. I would also like to have a bi‐weekly construction meeting with Franklin’s and our team 
through the course of the project. Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks, 

Andrew	G.	Varoz	
Project	Manager	
City	of	Albuquerque	
DMD	‐	Engineering	
(505)	768‐3679	
 

From: Bergstrasser, Adam C.  
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 3:25 PM 
To: Varoz, Andrew 
Cc: Romero, Ron; Wolfe, Bryan K. 
Subject: FW: Fair Heights Bike Blvd Proposal (COA 904305) 
 
Hi Andrew, 
 
Franklin’s proposal and our fees are attached for your review and approval. 
 
Thanks, 
 

Adam  
 

From: Romero, Ron  
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 3:22 PM 
To: Bergstrasser, Adam C. 
Subject: RE: Fair Heights Bike Blvd Proposal (COA 904305) 
 
Adam, 
 
Looks good. Go ahead and send this to Andrew. 
 

From: Bergstrasser, Adam C.  
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 2:24 PM 
To: Romero, Ron 
Subject: FW: Fair Heights Bike Blvd Proposal (COA 904305) 
 
Hi Ron, 
 
I’ve reviewed this proposal and it looks reasonable to me. 
 
Thanks, 
 

Adam C. Bergstrasser 
Construction Project Manager 
City of Albuquerque 
DMD/Construction Services 
office: 505-924-3671 
cell: 505-203-7525 
abergstrasser@cabq.gov  
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From: Jonathan Smith [mailto:Jons@franklinsearthmoving.com]  
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 12:39 PM 
To: Bergstrasser, Adam C. 
Cc: Gus Harbaugh; Pat Bowen; Sanjay Khurana; Jeff Armstrong 
Subject: Fair Heights Bike Blvd Proposal 
 
Good afternoon Adam, 
 
Please see the attached proposal for Fair Heights Bike Blvd. Please remind your user group that all detector work will not be 
performed until after the completion of A.R.T. If you have any questions please let me know. 
 
Thanks, 
 

Jon Smith 
Franklin’s Earthmoving, Inc. 
700 Industrial Ave NE 
Albuquerque, NM 87107 
Cell: 505‐377‐4836 
Fax: 505‐883‐2604 
 




